Centennial School District
[8135 SE Brooklyn St
Portland, OR 97236
503-760-7990

NEW BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dr. Tasha Katsuda, Assistant Superintendent
DATE: April 23, 2025
RE: Consider Approval of the 2025-2026 School Year Calendars

The 2025-2026 school year calendars for elementary, middle schools, Centennial High School,
Centennial Virtual Academy, and Centennial Transition Center are being presented to the Board
for adoption.

Key points of the calendars:
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All education levels (K-12) will follow a trimesters schedule

Orientation for Grade 6 & Grade 9 on Thursday, August 21, 2025

First day for Grades 1-12 & Grade K (last name A-L) on Wednesday, September 3, 2025
First day for Grade K (last name M-Z) on Thursday, September 4, 2025

No School for Grade K on Friday, September 5, 2025

First day for PreK & Grade K (A-Z) on Monday, September 8, 2025

Winter Break: December 22, 2025 through January 2, 2026, classes resume Monday,
January 5, 2026

Spring Break: March 23-27, 2026, classes resume Monday, March 30, 2026

Last day for Grade 12 students on Friday, June 5, 2026

Last day for Grade 8 students on Wednesday, June 10, 2026

Last day for students in Grades K-11 on Thursday, June 11, 2026

Last day for teachers Grades K-12 on Friday, June 12, 2026
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It is recommended the Board approve the adoption of the 2025-2026 school year calendars for
elementary schools, middle schools, Centennial High School, Centennial Virtual Academy, and
Centennial Transitional Center.

Agenda Item: 7.2.1



